
Läch Lornond.&=T!¡e Trossachs National pa¡,k

Direct: Ol3B9 722691
www. loch lomond-trossachs. orq

From:
tlen$ 23 March
To: Bob Cook

2015

Subþc$ FW: West Rr'verside, Ballodr - planning Meeting

Hi Bob,

Just doubre checking we are sti[ on for our 3pM meeting tomorrow?

Also,lwillbe accompaníed tomorrow our property agent for West

site.

Please feelfree to ¡nv¡te anyone from the NPA who may have an ¡nterest ín this project.

Looking fonnrard to meeting you tomorrow!

Best Regards,

-
Pro¡ect Manager
Business lnfrastructure
SCOTTTSH ENTERPRISE

Dírect line :
Em"¡l@

t Ple*'e co*ç¡der üre onyrronment - do you r€afly noed to pfift ftrs ema¡r?

F¡om:
Scnt¡ ll March 2015 t0:39
To: 'Bob CooK
Subjecft RE: West Riverside, Balloch - planning Meeting

No problem Bob.

Look fonnrard to meeting with you then!

-
From: Bob Cook
Sent: 11 March 201510:37

who ís completing an engineering review at the

To:I
SubJeG: RE: West Rr'versíde, Balloch - planning Meeting

2



at
ta

That suits me- yes, meet here at Balloch He please.

Apologíes - I just realised you calted me earlier - we could have resolved over the phone!

See you on 24ú

Cheers

Bob

From:
SenB 11 March 20

iEa,,;.o.EOscoenr. co. ur'i
1510:32

To: Bob Cook
SubJect RE: West Riverside, Balloch - plannfng Meeting

Hi Bob,

Tuesday 24ú March ís good for me, say 3pM?

I can come out to the NPA He if that best suits you?

Regards,

-
From: Bob Cook
Senh 11 March 2015 10:14
To:
Subjecft RE: West RiversÍde, Balloch - ptanning MeetÍng

-The following week later on Tuesday (24'l aftemoon? I cunenüy have meetings until 2pm.

Bob

F¡om:
Sent: March
To: Bob Cook
SubJect RE: West Riverside, Balloch - planning Meeting

Ho Bob,

Thanks for gettíng back to me.

unfortunately, I am out of the office on the 20tr March. l'm free on the 19t March or the foltowíng week if thatsuits?

Regards,

I
Frcm: Bob
Senü 10 M
To:
SubþcB RE: West Riversíde, Balloch - planning Meeting
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H¡I¡

-t-#:%:i"åä'ooks reasonablv clear at the moment. tf thís suits tet me know and we can a*ange some

Regards

Bob Cook
Planning Manager
Development Management

!.och Lorr¡ond & The Trossachs Natíonal park

Dírect:01389 72263L
www. loch lomo nd-trossachs.o rg

From:
Sent:
To: Bob Cook
Subject West Riverside, Balloch - Planníng Meeüng

-Hí Bob,

Hope you are well.

I had a meeting with Mairí Bellyesterday and she suggested ít míght be an ídea to have a meetÍngw¡th youregardíng our plans for West Ríverside, Bailoch.

*iÏä:#".*i;:ilî:ît,:'frîHî,[:'vet she mentioned it mþht be worthwhire givingyou an ,heads up,on

Let me know if you think this would be worthwhile and youravailability and we can go from there.

Best Regards,

-
Projcct Manager
Business lnfrastructure
SCOTTISH ENTERPRISE

:-tren..-o.II

-...-'.-F,--=--, ='.- ==' 
--

t Please consider the environment - do you r€afly need to print tfi¡s ema¡r?
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lienG 05 April 2OL6 L4:2I
To:
Cc:

'Markus Mairi Bell

RE: Gateuray and Duncan Mi[s

Mairi

I was hoping to set up a meeting with yourself and Markus on

Mearns atTO:45 and was hoping you were availa attl.3ol4s.

Let me know how your placed.

Regards

I

74 to díscuss West Riverside and
We are meeting Stuart



From:

L6 July 2oLS L4:27
Maíri Bell

RE: Closíng Date Extension _ West Rlverside Loch Lomond

wourd you, or someone from your team, tike to be invofved in appraisíng the bids?

Assuming we get submissíons at the closing date it wourd invorve getting together to evaruate these w/c 10 August.
Regards

Flom: Mairi Bell

Extension - West Rr'verside, Loch Lomond

Hi

Thanks for letting me know.

Regards

Mairi

Mairí

From:
Sent: June
To: Mairi Bell
subJect: FW: Crosing Date Extension - west Riversirde, Loch Lomond

ñ/í

:31



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

-ID@scotentco.uk>

27 luly 20LS L0:e4
Mairi Belt
West Riverside - Scoríng of proposals

Hi Mairi,

I will éirculate a scoríng criteria and matríces ín due course.

lf you have any queries just let me know-

Best Regards,

Project Manager
Business I nfrastructure
SCOTTISH ENTERPRISE

fírectline:tsEmàrl:F@scotent co.uk

.1.EI Pleas€ consider üre envlronment - do you ßally ne€d to print this emait?

has asked me to drop you a note to check your avairabíríty.for scoring/revÍewíng west Riversideäiå:':ffi iiri:îîitr'åîlï"jGu$? we pãn .o ooåi a fun dav rortñü out c"p"noing on submissions we



From:
Sent:
To:
SubJect:

Thanks,

I¡
From: Mairi Bell

--@scotenrco.uk>

28 July 2015 15:55
Maíri Bell
RE: West Riverside - Scoring of proposals

Thanks Mairí,

Do you have any avaífability on the on the 6ú August? stiil trying to find a date to suit everyone!

I,l:¡44

Rivercíde - Scoring of proposats

HíI.
other than the aftemoon of the 11ü and r4h r am avairabre that week-

I look forward to receivíng the scoring criteria and confirmation of date/time. I appreciate that until youhave the suþmissíons you won't knor,ù ir ilre ruñ tim;il Le required.

Thanks
Regards

Mairi

Mairi Belf
Head of Vísitor
l-ocf¡ Lonroond &

ExperÍence
Tfie ltlationa! Fark

Direct:

www. löchlomond-trossachs. oro

I\4obil



From:
Sent
To:

-scotentco-uk>

28 July20l5 L6:29
Maíri Bell
RE: West Riversíde - Scoríng of proposalsSubþce

From: MairÍ Bell [mailto:mairl.
!lcn$ 28 July 2OL5 L6:25

No problem, Maírí-

Will be in touch to confirm!

Thanks,

I¡
bell@ loch tomond-trossachs.orgl

To:-l
SuÞJecû RE: West Riverside - Scoríng of proposals

H¡-
Sorry I can't do the 6û or 7h

Regards

Mairi



To:
Cc:

Sent

Subject:

From: scotent co.uk>
02 August 2OL6L2:M
Maíri Bell

RE: Catch up

Mairi

I will be in Glasgow but have to leave Atrium ct for a meeting at 2pm. I would be okay to meet before you see 

-
say at 12?

From: Mairi Bell
2O16 L2:34Sent: 02

To:
Catch up

H¡II
I am in SE for a meeting tomorow at lpm with if you are around perhaps we could catch upaftenuards nd West Riverside.

Thanks
Regards

Mairi

Mairi Bell
Head of Visitor Experience
l-octr l-on¡ond & The Trossachs National park
Direct:

www. lochloÍn ond-trossachs. orq

Save paper and power - do you need
Loch Lomond & The Trossachs Nati
Road Balloch c83 8EG Tel0t389 7226OOFax 0t3g

your own virus scar¡ner as Loch Lomond & The
r afiy danrage caused as a result of vin¡s infection.

L



From:

03 septemb er 2oL517,16 
ttot"nt'co'uk>

Pearson, Malcolm
Maíri Bell
RE: West Rlverside Loch Lomond

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subþce

Hi Mairi,

I remember initially you had mentioned the afternoon of the 30ú september as being a time that both you andstuart could attend? ls that stíll the case? lf so, I wíllscheduL a meeting in AC and circulate a meetÍng invitation.

Best Regards,

D
Project Manager
Business lnfrastructure
SCOTTISH ENTERPRISE

Direct line:
Email:F@scotent co.uk

Þl Please consider ü¡e envrronme¡¡t - do you rcally need to pflnt tñis emair?



From:
scotent co.uk>

08 September 2015 11:13

RE: West Riverside Balloch

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject MaíriBell

HiII¡
Thís meetíng would take place at scottísh Enterprise's Atrium court office Ín Glasgow city centre and not at theLLTNPA He in Balloch as previousty discussed.

Best Regards,

-
Project Manager
Business lnfrastructu¡e
SCOTT¡STI ENTERPRISE

Direct line :

--_=__
t Please consider füe envrronment - do you fea,'y ne€d to p¡fnt ürÍs email?



From: Mairi Bell
08 September 2O1.S L2:4tSent:

To:
Cc:
Subject RE: West Riversíde

Atrium Court woufd be fine forStuart and l.
Regards
Mairi



From:
S.nt:
To:
Subject:

MaírÍ Bell
16 September 2OLS !3:32

-

Accepted: West Riversíde Meetíng - Flamíngo Land

1



Aqenda

West Rlverside äeetino

1. lntroductions

2. Proposal Overyiew

3. Planning

4. Timescales/lililestones

5. Constructfon Costs

6. Land Price

7. Abnormal Gosts

8. GatewayGentre/LLTNpA

9- Maid of the Loch/watersports Grub/Abeflio scotrair

10. Any other business



From:
Senû
To:

scotent co.uk>
08 October 2OLSOg22

Subject: RE: Flamíngoland

Thanksl

Thursday or Friday afternoon are good for me.

Maírí' how are you placed? Any comments before I issue the proposal to Flamingoland today?

SenE 07 October LO:46
To: Mairi BellSuÞþct: Flamingoland

Attached on my thoughts on how we can advance the Framíngorand proposars.

Welcome your feedback.

I

Scottish Enterprise
http://www. scottísh-enterprise. com

Follow us on Twitter
Foflow us on Facebo

Head office and contactdetails:

I

Bell

Mairi' given LLTNPA's landholdíng wíthin west RiversÍde it wourd make sense for you to be a party to theagreement. we can tark about how the desþn/technicar studìes are funded.


